

CHINA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS INC  
Form NT 10-K  
March 30, 2004

U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE  
COMMISSION WASHINGTON,  
D.C. 20549

FORM 12b-25

NOTIFICATION OF LATE FILING

(Check One):  Form 10-K and Form 10-KSB  Form 20-F  Form 11-K  
 Form 10-Q and Form 10-QSB  Form N-SAR

For Period Ended: December 31, 2003  
-----

- Transition Report on Form 10-K
- Transition Report on Form 20-F
- Transition Report on Form 11-K
- Transition Report on Form 10-Q
- Transition Report on Form N-SAR

For the Transition Period Ended: \_\_\_\_\_

=====

Nothing in this form shall be construed to imply that  
the Commission has verified any information contained herein.

=====

If the notification relates to a portion of the filing checked above,  
identify the Item(s) to which the notification relates:

-----  
PART I - REGISTRANT INFORMATION

China Wireless Communications, Inc.

-----  
Full Name of Registrant

-----  
Former Name if Applicable

1746 Cole Boulevard, Suite 225

-----  
Address of Principal Executive  
Office (Street and Number)

Golden, Colorado 80401

-----  
City, State and Zip Code

-----  
PART II - RULES 12b-25(b) AND (c)

-----  
If the subject report could not be filed without unreasonable effort or  
expense and the registrant seeks relief pursuant to Rule 12b-25(b), the  
following should be completed. (Check box if appropriate)



Edgar Filing: CHINA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS INC - Form NT 10-K

Date: March 30, 2004

By: /s/ Brad Woods

-----  
Name: Brad Woods

Title: President, Chief Financial Officer

INSTRUCTION: The form may be signed by an executive officer of the registrant or by any other duly authorized representative. The name and title of the person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. If the statement is signed on behalf of the registrant by an authorized representative (other than an executive officer), evidence of the representative's authority to sign on behalf of the registrant shall be filed with the form.

ATTENTION

Intentional misstatements or omissions of fact constitute Federal Criminal Violations (see 18 U.S.C. 1001).